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AMENDMENT 4 
Prospective Bidders: 
 
Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 006-2020 Bell and Intercom Installation for Finegayan Elementary School and Upi 
Elementary School, a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration. 
 
Please see below answers to questions submitted by Prospective Bidders: 
 
Polyphase System Inc. 
1. Is island-wide paging coming from GDOE office in Tiyan? 

GDOE Response: The system design shall allow GDOE Central office in Tiyan the ability to communicate with all schools. 
 

2. Are we to include GDOE’s island-wide paging equipment/software in this bid? 
GDOE Response: Follow as per design. 
 

3. Shall we need to include in our bid the layout and wiring of telephone and data system? As mentioned during the site 
visit the existing is not functioning. Please advise. 
GDOE Response: Follow as per design. 
 

4. As mention in amendment 3, existing exposed PVC layout cannot be re-used. How about the existing underground 
conduit, can we re-use it? 
GDOE Response: Follow as per design. 
 

SET Electric Inc. 
Finegayan Elementary School: 
5. On Sheet number ES-2.2, can we use the spare conduit that runs from Room 306 to Room 310 where the IDF is currently 

located? 
GDOE Response: Follow as per design. The intent of the plan is to utilize existing data cables from MDF/IDF to each 
existing room data outlet, and extend new conduit/wiring to intercom station/bell. And provide new 
devices/equipment as per plan at MDF/IDF locations to complete the system. 
 

6. From the drawing number ES-2.0, can we install new liquid-tight flexible conduit similarly to the existing installed conduit 
about 4 ft. between Rooms 318 and 319? 
GDOE Response: Follow as per design. 
 

Upi Elementary School: 
7. Upon checking the electrical room located at Classroom Building A, there was an existing pull box for intercom. Are we 

able to use the existing pull box or install a new one instead? 
GDOE Response:  Please refer to response on question no. 5 above. 

 
All else remains the same. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS 
Supply Management Administrator 
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